

State	College	Degree	Major	Meets Requirements	Licensing Board
AL	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://boed.alabama.gov/
AK	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/DietitiansNutritionists.aspx
AZ	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	Licensure not required for practice
AR	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-dietetics-licensing-board1
CA	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	Licensure not required for practice
CO	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	Licensure not required for practice
CT	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Dietitian/DietitianNutritionist-Certification
DE	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dietitians/
DC	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/dietetics-and-nutrition-licensing
FL	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/dietetic-nutrition/index.html
GA	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-examiners-licensed-dietitians
HI	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://health.hawaii.gov/ohca/state-licensing-section/
ID	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://dopl.idaho.gov/diet/
IL	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/dietnutrition.html
IN	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/dietitians-home/dietitians-licensing-information/
IA	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/dietetic
KS	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://www.kdads.ks.gov/licensing-policy/health-occupations-credentialing
KY	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://bdn.ky.gov/
LA	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://www.lbedn.org/
ME	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-licensing-dietetic-practice
MD	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://health.maryland.gov/dietetic/Pages/index.aspx
MA	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-dietitians-and-nutritionists
MI	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/dietitian-nutritionists
MN	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://mn.gov/boards/dietetics-and-nutrition/
MS	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html#professions
MO	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://www.pr.mo.gov/dietitians.asp
MT	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/license-information/nutritionists
NE	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medical-Nutrition-Therapist.aspx
NV	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/Dietitian/Dietitian_-_Home/
NH	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-licensed-dietitians
NJ	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/dan/Pages/default.aspx
NM	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/nutrition-and-dietetics/
NY	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://www.op.nysed.gov/dietetics-nutrition
NC	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://www.ncbndn.org/
ND	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	http://www.ndbodp.com/
OH	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://med.ohio.gov/apply-and-renew/licenses-and-certifications/dietitian-(ld)
OK	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://www.okmedicalboard.org/dietitians
OR	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://www.oregon.gov/OHA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Licensed-Dietitians.aspx
PA	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/Licensed-Dietitian-Nutritionist-Licensure-Requirements-Snapshot.aspx
RI	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=222
SC	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://lir.sc.gov/diet/
SD	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://www.sdbmoe.gov/professions-licensed-nutritionist-dietician-ln/
TX	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/diet/diet.htm
UT	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://dopl.utah.gov/certified-dietitian/
VT	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://sos.vermont.gov/dietitians/
VA	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	Licensure not required
WA	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/dietitian-and-nutritionist
WV	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://www.wvbold.com/
WI	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Dietitian/Default.aspx
WY	College of Health Studies	MS	Nutrition, Integrated Nutrition Concentration	Yes	https://dietetics.wyo.gov/